

CONTACT

- +90 552 587 9575
- brkock72@gmail.com
- burakrasit.net
- Istanbul / Turkey

EDUCATION

English Language and Literature Suleyman Demirel University

2019 - 2024

TESOL

Arizona State University April 2024

Pedagogical Formation Training Internship

Ministry of National Education of Turkey Feb 2024 - May 2024

SKILLS / PROJECTS

- Effective Teaching Skills
- Leadership & Organization Skills
- Computer & Web Design Skills
- Organizator at IV. International Shakespeare Festival in Turkey
- Founder of First Online English Language and Literature Glossary englishlanguageandliterature.org

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Turkish (Fluent)
- German (Basics)

Burak Raşit Oçak

English Teacher

PROFILE

As an enthusiastic twenty-two years old English tutor, I believe in the power of dedicated instruction to transform students' learning journeys. My ability to connect with students builds up a positive and engaging learning environment. I excel in leadership and teamwork, remaining calm under pressure and effectively managing emergencies. Additionally, I possess strong organizational skills, adept at coordinating meetings, team building and conferences to ensure smooth operations.

WORK EXPERIENCE

English Tutor Feb 2024 -

British Culture I Isparta, Turkey

Works as English Tutor at British Culture. Teaches A2, B1, and B2 levelled students. Focuses on improving their speaking skills as well as their writing, grammar and comprehension skills.

Middle School English Teacher

Feb 2024 - May 2024

Şehit Mustafa Gözütok Middle School I Isparta, Turkey

He taught English to middle school students (aged between 11-15) in the scope of Pedagogical Formation Training Internship of Ministry of National Education of Turkey. He spoke only English in the lessons to make them exposed to daily English usage.

English Tutor I YDT Tutor

Sep 2023 - Nov 2023

Yeni Nesil Cebir I Isparta, Turkey

Worked in Yeni Nesil Cebir as YDT (Foreign Language Test, enrollment test for the ELL, ELT, and Linguistic Departments of the Universities) tutor. Had high school students. Helped them to get ready for the university exam of Turkey.

English Tutor for All Ages

March 2022 - Feb 2024

English Time I Isparta, Turkey

Worked as an English Tutor at the one of the biggest language courses of Turkey by teaching lessons more than 40 hours in a week in many various groups including Teens, Adults and Juniors.

REFERENCES

Ömer Şekerci

S.D. University / Prof. Dr.

Phone: (246) 211-4069

Philip Glover

Phone: (246) 211-4295

Email: omersekerci@sdu.edu.tr

İlker Özçelik

S.D. University / Dr.

Phone: +90 506 909 16 88

Email: ilkerozcelik@sdu.edu.tr

S.D. University / Assoc. Prof. Dr.

Yeşim Sultan Akbay

Email: yesimakbay@sdu.edu.tr

Şule Okuroğlu Özün

S.D. University / Assoc. Prof. Dr. S.D. University / Assoc. Prof. Dr. S.D. University / Assoc. Prof. Dr.

Elif Aktürk

Phone: (246) 211-4278 Phone: (246) 211-4345 Email: philipglover@sdu.edu.tr Email: elifakturk@sdu.edu.tr Email: suleozun@sdu.edu.tr